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MNivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 11:40 AM

To: assignments@|kkauto.com

Cc Claims Dept of CT; ct-admin@visionlawllc.com; Tan Kah Leong; Irene Tay;
claims@kaizenmotors.com.sg

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200202/5LS853 1P/IRENE

Attachments: 2480_001.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Lkk

Please refer to the attached letter and liaise with third party workshop accordingly.

Thank you.

Adeline Chng
Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896155 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: & Pt Taiping SG

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 10:29 AM

To: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: FW: Scan Image

From: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com <ct-admin@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 10:15 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com=: Tan Kah Leong <Kahleong. Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene
Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; claims@kaizenmotors.com.sg

Subject: Scan Image




VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors - Motary Public - Commissioner for Oaths

Agents for Trade Marks
ez _{Incorporated with limited liability)
EHI:IICS}EEHING BOON Unigue Entity Number :200721148H ﬁ%g’:ﬁgiaﬁ (Hunting]
VICHSS KRN, EING MNEY vHEAD OFFICE: 133 New Bridge Road : 6534 unting
PAULYAE TABAN #18-01/02 Chinatown Point FAX ¥ : (65) 65356802 (General)
ANJALLI D00 MUNIANDY Singapore 059413 . (65) 65355905 (Litigation)
ANG KIM NOI DHANE E-mall : Jactan@visionlawlic.com

RAVENDRA HRISHNASAMY

T L Ness | WHEN REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE- KINDLY REPLY TO HEAD OFFICE FOR THIS MATTER

SOMIA LM WEI LE

Our Ref: AM.jt.Ins.K88.112661.20 (s])
Your Ref: SNM20D200202C02/IRENE

15 January 2020

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S'PORE) PTE LTD BY FAX: 6224 7175

3 Anson Road Email:claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
#16-00 Springleafl Tower Email:kahleong.tan@sg.cntaiping.com
Singapore 079909 Email:irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com

Attention: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMK 6499 T & SLS 8531 P & SKU 45 E & SMJ 5970 K ON 11 JANUARY
2020 ALONG CTE AYE BEFORE BRADDELL ROAD EXIT AT ABOUT 1045 HOURS (NOTICE TO
INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO
PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

We refer to your email 14 January 2020 of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair
survey and your List of Surveyors.

Qur client confirmed appointment of Marcus Chua as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: Kaizen Motors Pte Ltd
_68 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#02-12 ARK@KB
Singapore 417896
Contact Person; Shawn Yap: 9150-0670

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
reference to you. FOR SURVEYOR

Please initial here after completion of pre-repair inspection.
Thank you.

1% Survey on
Appointed surveyor
(Name & Signature)

2™ Survey on
Appointad surveyor

(HEAD OFFICE) {Mame & Signature)
3" Survey on

Appointed Surveyar
(Mame & signaturs)

cc: SMK 6499 T - by Email: claims@kaizenmotors.com.sg only

NB.: Any settlement of offer is on the express condition that this settlement is in respect of our
client's claim for property-related damages only and shall not preclude our client from claiming
injury-related damages arising from this accident.




111672020 Used Kia Cerata Car for Sale in Singapore, CarQuotz Singapore - sgCarMart
sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign
Mew Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles

F AVIVA

Kia Cerato Price Range ¥  Depreciation ¥ | > 10year: ¥ | | Vehicle Type r &

to Farte 1.6M EX {COE 1l 0%/2024)

Kia Cerato Forte 1.6M EX (COE till 09/2024)

Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map

CAR®UOTZ  Nothing without Solsion

Price €26,908
Depreciation $5.740 fyr Reg Date 30-Sep-2009
(4yrs 8mths 13days COE left)
Mileage NLA, Manufactured 2009
Road Tax 812 fyr Transmission Manual
Dereg Value $13,879 as of today (change) oMV $10,224
COE 414,743 ARF £10,224
Engine Cap 1,591 cc Power Q2.7 kW (124 bhp) .
" A
8 R g
Curb Weight 1,227 kg No. of Owners 3 L

Type of Vehicle

Features
1.6L 4 Cylinders 16 Valves Engine, 124Bhp, 4 Speed Manual With Steptronic, ABS, SRS Airbags, Front And Rear
Disc Brakes, Knockdown Rear Seats. View specs of the fia Lerato Forte (2009-2014)

Accessories

Sports Rims, Leather Seats, Built In Audio System, Retractable Side Mirrors, Reverse Sensors, Solar Films, Fog
Lights.

Description

Crive With Assurance! Genuine And Transparent Deal! Flexible Bank/In House 100% Full Loan Monthly $608, All
Our Quality Consignment Cars #re Selling At The Most Reasonable Price With A Peace Of Mind! 100% Non-Private
Hire Car. STA Inspection Welcome! Fully Refurbished! New $2k Premium Paintwork/Customize Leather Seat! View
To Believ Jaily 10AM To 9PM, Visit Us Today!

hitps:www.sgearmarn.comiused _carsfinfo, php?ID=852588&01L=3382

Lacation Mag

Shartlist Compare

Report Error

CarQuotz Singapore

Customer Ret
5.0 ¢

Carquotz recommended

Si Jia
143
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> Back to OneMotoring

FPARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
918G

SMK&499T

No

16 Jan 2020

KIA

CERATO FORTE 1.6 AT 5X ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR
Brown

2009

G4FC9H291460
KNAFW411MA5124219
92.7 kW (124 bhp)
$14,308.00

22 Sep 2009

22 Sep 2009

5

$14,308.00

Forfeited

$0.00

21 Sep 2024

A - Car (1600cc & below)
5

$14,743.00

$13,801.00

$13,801.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-
registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever

is earlier,

OK

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Jan 2020

https./ivrl.ita.gov.sg/italvrlaction/enguireRebate ByPublicBefora Dereginput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT
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MNA 12045952 | Natianal Assessmant Centre Services - L
EMTRY DATE & TIME: 13102020 1430
SLIBMITTED BY: Jackson Ho Thac Tian

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleass repon corecily tne details of the accidant to speed up the ciaims process
3. This Form must be completed oy the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver.

5 e leling of miataral facts
3. Informaten provided must be as ruthful and accurale a3 possible, Anyw Hul misrepreseniaton or withalding of materal fa

repudiaie policy lkbility

s on {he part of the msurance companies

4 The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admissicn of pohcy Labikty o
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

f. Thiz repart will be forwarded by the insurere of tha GIA Records Management Lentra

archiving and thai copies of thia report will, for a fee, be made available upon apelication Dy intorested parlies
i manE Fim Ll | 4 i
7. By the lodgement of this repart 1 the insurars, you heraby consént 1o the archiving of this repart at the cantre and 19 copies of the repor being mace availablke

aforesad,

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Less

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

13/01/2020 14:30

11/01/2020 10:45

CTE (AYE) BEFORE BRADDELL RD EXIT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Hagisterad Owner
Co Reg No

Ernail Address

Mobile Phone No

Altermative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Plzase state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flegtl Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Numbaer

Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Ciccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Mumber

EMail Addrass

SMKE499T

FAST CAR RENTAL FTE LTD
2XNNNXANBG

MOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-92270221
OFFICE-92270221

Kol
CERATO FORTE 1.6 AT SX ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR

WORKING

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY

MO

51091683827

ONG BENG LIANG
SHXXK1022

13/04/1952

CUTDOOR

05/01/2015

5 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96398036

CFFICE-96398036
NOEMAIL

may allow insurance companiss o

gslablizhed by the Genesal Insurance Associalion of 3inganore [GAA) Tor

Page 1 of 17



BLK 434 HOUGANG AVENUE &
R0O7-914

Postcode 330434

Address

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
It Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidenl CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any loreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Wumber of vehicles (including own vehicle) 4
involved In the accidant

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other matarial or properly damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown personis) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME P
GENDER MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported o the police? YES

If Yes Please state which Folice Station
Paolice Station Mame HOUGANG NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST

ROAD: BLK 357 HOUGANG AVEMNUE 7 #01-805 . POSTCODE: 530357,
COUNTRY: SINGAFPORE

Folice Station Contact TEL NC: 1800-2869998 - FAX NO: 83822066

Was notice of imended Prosecution given? NO

Police Station Address

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT - T/20200111/2087.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLS8531P

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver TAN KUAN HWEE
MNRIC/Passport Mumber

Cantact Number 98367469

Page 2 of 17



Address
Postocode
Insurarce Company Name

MWature Of Damage

Mo, Of Pazsenger {Including Driver) 3
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
Vehicle Registration Number SKU43E

Vahicla Make/Model'Colour

Detailz Of Froperties

Vehicle Category FPRIVATE CAR
Mame of Drivar SHI HONG SHENG
NRIC/Passport Number SHXHKEZTF
Contact Number L6461

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Matura Of Damage
No, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3
Vehicle Registration Number SMISETOK
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details OF Propertias

Vehicle Categaory PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver NG CHIN KUAY
MNRIC/Passport Number SHOOK008C
Contact Number 86315873
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
MNamea ONG BENG LIANG
Approximate Age
Injurias Sustain BODY
Injured person in which vehicle? SMEE499T
Were seal bells worn? YES
VWas this injured conveyed to hospital by NG
amboulance? i
Address
Postcode

Page 2 of 17



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Plaase 1epart corectiy the detady oF the at et 0 spend up e TR pracee

This Farm must be compleved by the Policyholder andfor the Autherised Prives

Intarmation proveaed rmust be 33 pathful and Jccurate 35 possible Any witul msrepresentanon of withmgeding of matefa
farts may al'ow IMLUTance compsn @ to repudiate policy latdlity,

Thi s and accestarce of Ths Pt By (St arnoe companin (& et an ddmason of poloy kaeliy an e canl of the naurihoe
Campaniel

Any Fafve reporting may be retorred 10 the Potice bor imvastigation

The repart will Be forsarded ty the miureds of o Gk Records Maragement Cantre rstablichen by the Genersl Insurards
Assoriation of Singapare {E0A) tor ar ieng 0t that tapass of 1hs report will lor a fee be mace awarlab v wpor apobeaton by
ieTeCsien partsey

By the lodgrment s thed retdrt to thil msarers, v bereby consent o the athang of tha report at the (entte anc to Come of
the Topoet Bevng mace availabie aforewaid

Consent under the Persconal Data Protecton Act (FDPA]
| wnderiting, atanowedgs, sgres and (onwent thal

(W) My irsurer, iy wiarkahan ang the General s s Asacanon of Sn gapore (“GIA® may/are permitied to collect, awe.
disciase #nc/or process my petsony data/personal iniormaton set gut 0 this florm] and any other peruonal infarmation
Drowvided Dy me BF possessed by my eurer [colectvely the “Porsonal information™| ana disciose and traniter such
Parsonal iInformation 1o @l msurer(si whe have snaured vehiciels] mvolved in thes acodent fail insurer(s] who have insured
ymhicheds) imvclved ir thee actaent whall pe collectively sefeiied 1 a1 the “Tnsurers”), the irsurery et rsd e fems, 1he
Monetary Authonty of Singapcre and any relevant overnment agency/suthority (such as the poiice). for the purposels]
oo

{1} processmg handosg andyor deating arth my clams i iuting The settiemaent of the claims ard any regessary
Ittt gations reiating (o the clnms,

(8] il ETing thie BoC0ent 3nnne My clams
i) carrying out andfor desbeng with my 1 UCHoR OF fespondhng 10 30y encuinel by ma,

{rv) setmministefng my claimi (mcluding The mabng of correspondance fhatements. IMWINCES, rARGITY OF ROlKRS 1o me
wich couid mvohe disclosure of cerlan personal data about me 1o bring about debvery of the same au wel 35 on the
external poewer of peyelopm/mail pachages]) andfo

(¥] tamphpng with apaticatle law i A3M AESLEHNG, processng. nanglng andsar dealing with my chims (cotectvely the
“Purposes |
(U] albamgurmefa] who b iared seiucleful involued in 1 accident 302 e INUreTs [awypk b/ [awe Borrms, may | ard germitiea

o eollece, ute, dischose and/or process my Penanal 'mdormation for gne or more of the stove Puspaye, ard

fe)  ray Personal Informatian maydoan be dicioied by sy oF the ingurers sndior G1A 1o thes thind perty WIOGe Brovisden 2
apentsiinchuding therr lrwersllaw firmal, which may be sited sutide of Sngagore fgr ore of mpre of the sbove Purposes

[} my Persdnal information will also be collectod and ased 1o comode Claims Ratory for The purpcse of Fraud detects=en
imvestsgaton and managemnent in predent and 4 fulure chaima

() e information wo cofiscted under (d) aiowe may be shared [ disclosed

[1] to & insuran andfor sy cther third partee PRAL JESIT IR sv3Ruat i (NYRATIGRTNE, controiing of managng fraud
tepulators, i erforcemant ang governmenl dgencis 3% reasonably reguired for the purposes slated. o

{21 Tor campiang with requirements Lader any FRgulatiom., lFws O Cour oreen

P

i e Tt P | ke S
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Gate K Yire RTINS N
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Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
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S/C J1) SINGAPORE

N POLICE FORCE

Police Stangn Of Ongin
Hougang NP C

Police Report

TR R

TrAQ200 11 12087

Totd

ftepac) e TROZ001 11@08T

60 Hougang Avenue 8 SINGAPORE 538775

Tel No. 1800-485099%

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIOENT

Date/Time Repon Made Wide Report No Station Dwary No
_11/0112020 16 38 _ | 92
Informant's Particulars
MName of Informant T Address
ONG BENG LIANG APT BLK 434 HOUGANGS AVENUE B #07.814 SINGAPORE
—— b = 530434 o P
ID Type /1D No Conlact No
NRIC NO (582121022 Home'Othce Mopile 96398038
_Nafpnnal'&;" Emanl - ' B
SINGAPORE _CEiTIZEN o
Sex Age Date of Bith | Type of Infarmant
Male L& 13/04/1852 | Drwer o
Race | Language Institution / School Name
Chinese : | Enghsh L
Occupation Drving Licence Informaton
private hrer [Class"3 B Date of Expiry
General information of the Accident - = 1
Tyoe of 1 injury  Drink | Date/Time of | Type of Location
Acekdant | Othars | Drive. Accdent Straight Road
_ . 01/2020 10.45 ] -
Lozation
Along Road 1
CENTRAL EXPRESSVVAY
Along CTE towards AYE before Braddel Road £« S |
Waeather Road Surface Road Speed Limit [
 Clear { Dy _ —
Trafhc Flow Traftic Sontrol Traftfic Volume,
L Ore l“"'"_.lL. - - , Not Controlled Heavy ) |
Tyoe of Cellision | Anyone conveyed by |
| Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambutance |
- - B — No e |
 Details of Vehicle involved i _ N
| Vehicle No_| Type Make Model __ [Color | Condilion [No of Passenger
| SKUMASE Car MERCEDES |CLA180 Grey 0
! | BENZ __|R18BI) |
SLSA531P | Car TOYOTA [{COROLLA | White 2
|ALTIS ECO ‘
LAUTO B - 1 oS R —
| SMJSGT0K | Car MITSUBISHI  OUTLANDE | While 0
| ____;-HEU'E‘JT O T

! e —_

Page & of 17



SINGAPORE
s POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin
Hougang NP

Police Report

60 Hougang Avenue 9 SINGAPORE 538775

Tel No. 1800-48909049

' Details of \’ehiciu mmrm

TR

0011172087

2ot 4

Report No T20200111/2087

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Mﬂkﬂ
Kl

|‘ul'l;-.hﬂ::lu No | Type
Isuuwasrr Car

| Color
CERATO | Biack
FORTE 16 | '

AT SX ABS | l |

DiAB 2WD ' |
R |

Model

Condition | No of Passenger |
1

Details of Person invoived

_Any Pedestrian | lnvolved No
Mo of Pedesirians Jnjured NIL

| Use of Pedestnan Crossing NA

| Driver

Name | SHI HONG SHENG
| Related Vahicle | SKUASE (Car)
| HospialiChinic | NIL
|
| Date Treatment  NIL o

"IDNo | s8s29827F

Contact No = 96545461

‘Classof | Class. NIL
| Driving Date of Expiry NIL '
| Licenea & |

Expiry Dam

| Date Discharge NIL

Ne of Days granted Medical Leave

| NIL

| Begree of tmjury | NIL

lDi‘i\mr

|' TAN KUAN HWEE

i Name

L e
| HaspitalhClinic MIL

ID No. I NIL

| Contact No | 08367468

Ciass MIL

Class of
Drving Date of Exprry NIL
Licencsa &

o Etprry Date

_ Date Discharge | NIL

Mo ol Days glanleu' Medical Leave MIL Degree of Injury | NIL

Driver 3

Name | NG CHIN KUAY D No | 51796008C - 1|
| Related Venicle | SMJ5S70K (Car) . [ ContactNo 96315873
r_Hospna?réi:'E “TNIL o _ _ "Class of iL'CIau NIL - ‘
] Driving Date of Expiry NIL

Liegnce & |
—S-S o __ . Expiry Date | : |
Date Treatment  NIL __Date Discharge NIL !
No of Days granted Medical Leave NIL | Degree of Inury INIL . —

Page 7 ol 17



Police Report

SINGAPORE LV CRERALAT BRI

i # POLICE FORCE T202001 1 172087
. i |
Polce Staton OF Ongin o
Hougang NP C Henert Mo 772020011 12087
&0 Hougang Avenue S SINGAPORE 538775
Tel No 1800-4390599 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Orver R S
| Name | ONG BENG LIANG 1D No 562121022 |
Related Vehicie | SMKB49ST (Car) | Contact No | 26398036
| | |
"HosphaliClnic | CENTRAL Z4HR CLINIC . | Classof | Ciass 3 '
i Diriving Date of Expiry NiL
| | | Licence &
o i . |ExpiryDate| —
| Date Treatment | 11/01/2020 | Date Discharge _ 11/01/2020
No of Days granted Medicai Leave 03 Degree of Injury | NIL = -

Briel Details.

On 11/01/2020 at about 1045hrs, | was driving my car{iRegistration No. SMKG499T) along CTE towards
AYE belora Braddel Road Exit on the 1st lane of the Sianes road when traffic was congested and |
stopped my car due to traffic Sudderty another car(Registration No SLS8531P) collided onta my car's
rear | suffered impact on my back and neck area This resulted in a chain collision followed by the 3rd
car(Registration No SKUA45E) and 4th car(Regstration No SMJESTOK). We then alighted from our
vehicle to inspect the damages. took pholos, agree in Insurance Claim ana left the scene. Theis
dashcamera in my car facing front | later went to Central 24Hr Clinic and has 3days of MC therefore
ladging this Traffic Accxient report

Fape 8 of 17



Police Report

| hascore LT

Tr0Z00111/2087

Police Staton Of Ongin dotd
Hougang NP C Raport ho. TI20200111/2087
60 Hougang Avenue 9 SINGAPORE 538775

Tel No 1800-4890999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan

informant is not able o provide sketch plan

IMPCRTANT Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this repart If you don't have
Ihe cerificate with you now, please fax a copy 1o 65474885 staling the report number as reference

“Signature Of OMficer Recording The Repbri | Signature Of informant -
Fi | Lu
Sgt 2 BOH YONG SENG ; |+ ‘/E:P /{ -~
|II“l l'll |
Signature Of interpreter B | ' Date/Time
Mot apphcable 11012020 16-38
Officer In Charge Of Case _.'F | | Classification Of Case -

TP { AEIT /
551 2 YEO GEAK ENG CECILIA !
Conact No 65478404 i

Authentication S‘;amp
Pl ¥ hatd

Page 3 of 17
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KAIZENVIOTORS

KAIZEN MOTORS PTE, LTD.
68 Kaki Bukit Avenue 8, #02-12 Ark@KB, Singapore 417896

UEN: 201502816H
Tel: (+65) 6384 1956

Webpage: https.//www.kaizenmotors.com.sg

GST Reg No. 201502816H
Fax: (+65) 6384 1957

At %u/
Lle, a—W’J{
Y

Date : 14/01/2020

Vehicle No | SMKG499T
Model : KIA Cerato Forte

Requesting for List Price Mileage :

No Job Description Qty Price / Unit Amount

1 BOOTLID ASSY 1 §  747.00 5 P8 74700 —
2 BOOTLID HINGE 2 % 69.00 5 A7 13800 X

3 BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP 1 5 99.00 s Twy gsog—
4  BOOTLID EMBLEM KA 1 3 28.00 $ 4fn 2800 —

5 BOOTLID EMBLEM (CERATO) 1 S 28.00 $ At 2800~

6 BOOTLID EMBLEM (FORTE) 1 3 31.00 $ Ml 3100

7  BOOTLID OUTER GARNISH - % 59.00 § {(nt 5900~

8 BOOTLID OUTER GARNISH CLIP 10 3 4.50 $ A1 4500X

9  BOOTLID NO.PLATE LAMP 2 5 39.00 $ AnA 78.00 &

10 BOOTLID INNER LOCK 1 8 104.00 $ frt  104.00 —
11 BOOTLID LOCK CATGCH 1 8 29.00 A 2900

12 BOOTLID INNER TRIM 1§  269.00 g{f; Zen 26900
13 BOOTLID INNER TRIM CLIP 10 % 4.50 S Aa 4500 ¥

14  TAIL LAMP INNER ASSY 2 % 129.90 $ -1 25080 v

15 TAIL LAMP OUTER ASSY 2§ 174.90 $ (re 34980 —
16  TAIL LAMP INNER SEALER D % 45.00 5 4&q 80.00 .~
17 TAIL LAMP CLIP 10 § 5.50 $ a1 55.00

18 REAR BUMPER ASSY 13 601.00 $ D 601.00_—
19 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT ASSY 1 3 304.00 $ cra 30400_—~
20 REAR BUMPER FOAM 18 135.00 $ Brn 13500—

21 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER 2 s 49.00 5 e 9800~

22 REAR BUMPER CLIP 10 $ 3.50 $ ea 3500 —
23 END PANEL 1§ 28200 $ rr7 28200 —
24 END PANEL TRIM 1 % 53.00 $§ v/ 5900 —
25 END PAMEL TRIM CLIP 10 0§ 4.50 5 =1 4500 X
26 REAR FLOOR PANEL f! 1§  659.00 s £50.00 &

27 REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD | 1 8 299.00 $ N;y 289.00_—
28 REVERSE CAMERA [ /17 s Ak Y )
29 REVFRSE SENSOR Vil 269.00 5 _.;-M 265.003¢0 S
30 Reer Jowar sl fin - _1_& 49300 s f(nag 00—
31 REAR NO. PLATE WITH COVER T T s 50.00 S Hapd 5000 O
32 BODY PANEL JOINT SEALANT 1 8 120.00 $ 120.00- L0
33 LABOUR FOR CHECKING ON WIRING $ 12000 $ 120.00 p
34 LABOUR FOR DISMANTLING & REPLACING OF ACCIDENT $ 250000 $ 2,500.00 1000

DAMAGED PARTS, INCLUDING WELDING, KNOGCKING,
REPAIRING, STRAIGHTENING, RESHAPE & ADJUSTMENT OF
EMD PAMEL INNER, REAR BUMPER, DIFFUSER, SIDE PANEL,

TAIL LAMP, BOOTLID

Copyright £ KAIZEN MOTORS PTE. LTD.



2.250.00 //. 5 o

35 SPRAYPAINTING & PUTTY OF BOOTLID, END PANELS, REAR £ 2250.00
BUMPER, TAIL LAMP BOTTOM COVERS
36 APPLYING OF RUST-PROOFING g 250.00 250.00 60
Sub-Total 11,028.60
GST T% 772.07
Grand Total 11,801.67

Copyright & KAIZEN MOTORS PTE. LTD.




212512020 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregnosssoriesr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI20000926/UVD3IN2

Date: 25/02/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Policy Mo:
ﬁ:,a[mnnt Vehlcies SMKB499T Insured Vehicle No : SLSB531P
Date of Loss: 11/01/2020 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: SNM20D0200202
RIPTION & IDENTIFICAT F VEHIC
Reg No: SMKE499T
Make & Model: KIA CERATO FORTE, 1.6 A/T ABS AB 2WD 4DR (A) Engine No: G4FCOH291460
Reg. Date: 22/09/2009 (Man. Year: 2009) Chassis No: KNAFW411MAS124219
Colour; Brown Odometer: 264841 km
Engine Capacity: 1591 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF § EY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable). Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
NDITI TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/50ZR17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/50ZR17
Front Left Side: Goodyear & mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear & mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre freads depih
'COST OF CLAIMS - - ' Repairer's ' Adjuster's Difference  DIff %
Parts 5,780.60 3,945.12 1,844 .48 31.86
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 5,240.00 2,320.00 2,920.00 55.73
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0,00
Calculated Gross Total (5%) 11,029.60 6,265.12 4,764.48 43.20
Approved Total (Overridden) (S5) 5,000.00
(53) 11,029.60 9,000.00 G,029.60 54,67
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) Jra.or 350.00 422.07 54 .67
Nett Amount (S3) 11,801.67 5,350.00 6,451.67 54.67
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 15/01/2020
Kaizen Motors Pte Ltd (HQ)
Date Inspected: 15/01/2020 Inspected At g?_]ﬁ“' BUKIT AVE 6, #02-12 ARK @ KAKI
Singapore 417896
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report represents our findings al the time and place of inspection staled herein. Such inspection has been camed out fo the bast of our knowledge and
abilify but any clher labiifty under any olfer circumstances is hereby expressly exciuded.

hitps.//singapore. merimen com/claims/index.cimTfusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen _printrpt&caseid=8068728extid=328759&CFID=677040... /3



21252020

REPAIR DETAILS

Adjuster Report

'Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG  Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 25 Feb 2020)

KIA CERATO FORTE 1.6 A/T ABS AB 2WD 4DR (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

|Parts: 143
|Labour: Repairer's  (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMKE499T)

Validity:

| Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages. running pag
| the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

e numbers with |

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *BOOTLID ASSY Dented/Buckled TAT.00F *T47.00FL
2 2 *BOOTLID HINGE Mot Mecessary 138.00F “-FL
3 1 *BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP Twisted a9 00F 99 00 FL
4 1 *BOOTLID EMELEM KIA Necessary 2800F *28.00FL
5 1 *BOOTLID EMBLEM (CERATO) Mecessary 28.00F *28.00FL
(i 1 *BOOTLID EMBLEM (FORTE) Mecessary 31.00F *31.00 FL
7 1 *BOOTLID OUTER GARNISH Cracked 59.00F *59.00FL
8 10 *BOOTLID OUTER GARNISH CLIP Mot Mecessary 4500F *-FL
4] 2 *BOOTLID NO PLATE LAMP Mot Necessary 78.00F *-FL
10 1 *BOOTLID INNER LOCK Twisted 104.00F *104.00 FL
1 1 *BOOTLID LOCK CATCH Mot Necessary 29.00F “-FL
12 1 *BOOTLID INMER TRIM Deformed/Tom 269.00F *269.00 FL
13 10 *BOOTLID INNER TRIM CLIP Mot Necessary 45.00F *.FL
14 2 *TAIL LAMP INNER ASSY Mot Mecessary 2589 B0F *-FL
15 2 *TAIL LAMP OUTER ASSY Cracked 349.80F *349.80 FL
16 2 *TAIL LAMP INNER SEALER MNecessary 90.00F *90.00 FL
17 10 *“TAIL LAMP CLIP Mot Necessary 55.00F “FL
18 1 *REAR BUMPER ASSY Distorted 601.00F *601.00 FL
19 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT ASSY Cracked 304.00F *304.00FL
20 1 *REAR BUMPER FOAM Torn 135.00F *135.00 FL
21 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Bent 98.00F *98.00 FL
22 10 *REAR BUMPER CLIP MNecessary 35.00F *35.00FL
23 1 *END PANEL Dented 282.00F “282.00FL
24 1 *END PANEL TRIM Twisted 59.00F *59.00FL
25 10 *END PANEL TRIM CLIP Mot Mecessary 4500F *-FL
26 1 *REAR FLOOR PANEL Repair 659.00F *-FL
27 1 *REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD Warped 299.00F *299.00 FL
28 1 *REVERSE CAMERA (NPA) Mot fitted 0.00F *FL
28 1 *‘REAR LOWER SKIRTING Cracked 499.00F *499.00 FL
an 1 *SET REVERSE SENSOR Shorted 269.00FS  *200.00F3
311 *REAR NO PLATE WITH COVER Bent 50.00FS *40.00F5
F=Franchise parl. S=5pchett. L=listitemDise, - =

Sub Total (5%) 5,789.60 4,356.80

- List Item Discount on L ltems 0.00/10.00% (S%) 0.00 411.68

Total Parts (S3) 5,789.60 3,945.12

Repaort was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps:/'singapore.merimen.com/claims/i

ndex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge n_printrplécaseid=006872&extid=328759&CFID=677040. .. 213



212512020 Adjuster Reporl
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected,

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour Items

1 BODY PANEL JOINT SEALANT New 120.00 50.00
LABOUR FOR CHECKING ON WIRING Mew 120.00 30.00

3 LABOUR FOR DISMANTLING & REPLACING OF ACCIDENT New 2,500.00 1,000.00

DAMAGED PARTS,INCLUDING
WELDING,KNOCKING,REPAIRING,STRAIGHTENING,RESHAPE &
ADJUSTMENT OF END PANEL INNER,REAR
BUMPER,DIFFUSER,SIDE PANEL,TAIL LAMP,BOOTLID

4  SPRAYPAINTING & PUTTY OF BOOTLID,END PANELS,REAR Mew 2,250.00 1,180.00
BUMPER,TAIL LAMP BEOTTOM COVERS
5§  APPLYING OF RUST-PROOFING New 250.00 §0.00
Gross Labour Cost (S%) 5,240.00 2,320.00
r Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps:/isingapore. merimen.comiclaims/index.cim?fusebox= MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrplécaseid=006872&exlid=3287 SORCFID=ETT040... 3/3



